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Action Request Response 

Recommendation (Approve Tariff Sheets) 
The Division of Public Utilities (“Division”) has reviewed Rocky Mountain Power’s 

(“Company”) Compliance Filing and recommends the Public Service Commission 

(“Commission”) approve the Company’s filing.  

Discussion 
The purpose of this filing is in response to the Commission’s June 26, 2025, Order Granting 

Partial Reconsideration, Notice that Request for Rehearing Is in All Other Respects Denied 

and Full Order Will Follow (“Order”) in connection with the general rate case in Docket No. 

24-035-04.  The Company submitted its tariff pages on July 3, 2025, with an effective date 

of April 25, 2025, consistent with the Order. The Division finds no issues with the submitted 

sheets and recommends approval of the tariff sheets as filed.  

Also included with the filing is an update to Schedule 135-4 to include this tariff sheet in 

book Tariff P.S.C.U. No. 52. This was approved in Docket No. 25-035-T06 on June 26, 

2025. 

To: Public Service Commission of Utah  
From:  Utah Division of Public Utilities  
   Chris Parker, Director 

Brenda Salter, Assistant Director 
Abdinasir Abdulle, Utility Technical Consultant Supervisor 
Trevor Jones, Utility Technical Consultant 

Date: July 9, 2025 
Re: Docket No. 25-035-T10, RMP’s Tariff Filing in Compliance with the Public Service 

Commission’s Order Issued on June 26, 2025 in Docket No. 24-035-04. 

http://www.dpu.utah.gov/
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Conclusion  
The Division recommends approval of the Compliance Filing. 

 

cc:  Jana Saba, jana.saba@pacificorp.com 
       Max Backlund, max.backlund@pacificorp.com 
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